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29 September 2022

Enquiries: Jenny Elphinstone
Our Ref: EXEM 2022_5078/1 (Doc 1112831)
Your Ref: 00005837 Lot 54 / RP 748442 - 7 Yumba Close

Baker Building Certification
PO Box 1083
TOLGA QLD 4882

Email: aaron@bakerbuildingcert.com.au

Attention Mr Aaron Sweeney

Dear Sir

EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE
Council refers to your request for an exemption certificate for the following premises received on
26 September 2022.

Summary of Exempt Development

Development of a dwelling house on land affected by the Douglas Shire Council Planning
Scheme Flood and Storm Tide Inundation Overlay, Bushfire Hazard Overlay and the Coastal
Processes Overlay where the finished floor height will be a minimum 4m above natural ground
level, in effect well above any designated flood level and the total building height of the dwelling
house is no more than 8.5m in height above natural ground level (where the height is inclusive
of roof height). Note - the future works on the ground level do not form part of this approval.

Location details

Street Address: 7 Yumba Close Wonga Beach

Real Property Description: Lot 54 on RP748442

Local Government Area: Douglas Shire Council

Decision

Council advises that an exemption certificate has been granted on 29 September 2022 for
development as detailed in Attachment 1.

Referral agencies

Not Applicable.



Doc ID 1112831 EXEM 2022_5078/1 Page 2 of 8

Reasons for giving exemption certificate

The development is exempt under this certificate under s46(3)(b) of the Planning Act 2016 for
the following reason(s):

 The effects of the development would be minor or inconsequential, considering the
circumstances under which the development was categorised as assessable development.

When exemption certificate ceases to have effect

This exemption certificate does not lapse.

Other

Please quote Council’s application number:  EXEM 2022_ 5078/1 in all subsequent
correspondence relating to this request.

Should you require any clarification regarding this matter, please contact Jenny Elphinstone on
telephone 07 4099 9444.

Yours faithfully

Paul Hoye
Manager Environment & Planning

cc  JJ Forsyth & CC Tucker – Unit 29, 6 Cannon Street, Manundah QLD  4870
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Attachment 1
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